
From: Judith Foster
To: Crista Wadsworth; Cynthia White; David A Armanini; Dawn Carter; Gary Skuse; Harman, Jennifer; Jennifer

Liedkie; Kim Corbett; Mary-Anne Courtney; Paul Craig; Richard Doolittle; Sara Knowlden; Viet Le; Vinay
Abhyankar; Wade Narrow; Maureen Ferran; Julie Thomas; Kenneth Reed

Subject: IBC project - Viability of viruses after exposure to copper-treated masks IBC Meeting Minutes - April 13, 2020
Date: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:46:00 PM

Attendees: Maureen Ferran, Dawn Carter, Jennie Liedkie, Kim Corbett, Cindy White, Paul Craig, Gary
Skuse, Jennifer Harman, Dave Armanini, Vinay Abhyankar, Judy Foster
 
IBC project review comments:

1.      Added BSL2 to second virus in Table A.1.a.
2.      Removed BSL2+ notations in Question K.  CDC/NIH/ the BMBL doesn’t recognize BSL2+. All

work being done with this project will be covered with the BSL2 designation.
3.      Ken Reed will only be providing the mask material and not working in the lab.  This was

noted in Question J.2.
4.      This is considered critical research.  Maureen has submitted the necessary

paperwork/information to VP of Research for approval.
5.      The waste procedure being followed is in Maureen’s SOP that was previously approved.  The

biosafety cabinet should be not be used as a satellite storage location for biological waste.
5a. Glassware can be rinsed with 10% bleach to kill the virus internally before
autoclaving.
5b. Disposable labware can be put in red bags which can be tied and stored in the
refrigerator or freezer until autoclaved.

6.      No lab inspection is required.  It was previous inspected by Cindy White.
7.      The IBC approves the project.  Cindy to sign off her portion of the form and submit it to Dick

Doolittle for his signature and committee approval letter. (Done)
 
Judy Foster, CIH CSP 
Assistant Director of Environmental Health & Safety 
Global Risk Management Services
Finance & Administration
Rochester Institute of Technology
office: (585) 475-6270 | f: (585) 475-2966
jafehs@rit.edu|
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